
 

 

Strategic Planning 
South Gloucestershire Council  
Department For Environment And Community Services, 
PO Box 1954 
Bristol, 
BS37 0DD 
 
Sent via e-mail 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

Approval of details required by condition 5, 6 and 7 of planning permission P20/24009/FRVC 

Red Lion, 76 Broad Street, Staple Hill BS16 5NL 

On behalf of our client Premium Abodes, I enclose the following drawings and documents pursuant 

to conditions 5, 6 and 7 of planning permission P20/24009/RVC: 

• Letter from CMS Architects detailing materials. 

The fee of £116 has been paid via the Planning Portal. If you have any further queries, then please 

do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours faithfully, 

Stokes Morgan Planning Ltd 

Our ref: PR001485 
 

Date: 17th May 2021 


